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APPLICATION FEE (DUE AT TIME OF FILING Oii'APPLICATION) 
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INTERPRETATION: $150.00 
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3RD PRELIMINARY- PERPAGE....(..' $ 
PUBUC HEARING- PER PAGE $ 
PUBLIC HEARING (CONT'D) PER PAGE $ 

TOTAL.. 

ATTORNEY'S FEES: S35.00 PER MEEETING 

PRELEVL MEETING: „ . . . . .*trlkI. . . .$ 3^gtP 
2ND PRELIM. ^Hioi., \ $ 3r , o2>. 
3RD PRELIM. . . . . . . : , . I % 
PUBLIC HEARING. $̂  
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PUBLIC HEARING (CONTD) $, 
TOTAL %1o,trO 
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TOTAL..... $ / / a 5 P 

LESS ESCROW DEJ^OSIT...... $ ^^c^. o^ -
(ADDL. CHARGES DUE) . . . . . . . $ 
REFUND DUE TO A^LICANT. S,3SlilQ* 
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i t' 
Pay: *********************************one hundred fifty dollars and no cents J 
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OF 

BILA FAMILY PARTNERSHIP 
158 N. MAIN STREET 
FLORIDA, NY 10921 

THE BANK OF NEW YORK 
252 MAIN STREET 

; GOSHEN. NY 10924 

50-235/219 

17020 

**********•************************•:**pj[-y;-g hundred dollars and no cents f 
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Town of New Windsor 
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New Windsor, NY 12553 
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Town of New Windsoi; 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor. NY 12553 
(845) 565̂ 4611 

RECEIPT 
# 3 6 4 - 2 0 0 1 

04/18/2001 

Bila Family Partnership 

Received $ 150.00 for Zoning Board Fees, on 04/18/2001. Thank you for stopping by 
the Town Clerk's offtee. 

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you. 

Deborah Green 
Town Clerk 
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May 14, 2001 25 

BILA FAMILY PARTNERSHIP/K MART 

MR. TORLEY: Second of this trilogy. Request for 
variation of Section 48-18 of supplemental Sign 
Regulations for 3 signs in a C zone as attached in 
Schedule 2. 

Mr. Bill Pfaff appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. PFAFF: These signs are for K-Mart so K-Mart's the 
tenant that's going in the space that was previously 
occupied by Caldor and the mall. Part of the building 
that's presently there now will get demolished and this 
facade will be built at the location, what's now, 
what's currently now an interior space where the 
original Caldors store front was and again, three signs 
were being proposed. 

MR, TORLEY: Do you have another copy of that? 

MS. CORSETTI: I have it in here. 

MR. MC DONALD: I've seen it all. 

MR. PFAFF: Applications were made for three signs, the 
first sign being, this Big K sign, the second sign and, 
well, the Big K sign is an internally illuminated sign, 
the second sign is the one hour photo pharmacy which is 
not internally illuminated, those two signs require 
variances, the third sign was this Western Union panel 
sign and a permit was granted for that box sign because 
it complies with the sign code. 

MR. TORLEY: It shows Western Union sign is one of the 
signs of which a variance is requested. 

MR. PFAFF: It's listed here but we actually did get 
a--

MR. TORLEY: That meets the code, no problem with the 
Western Union sign? 

MR. BABCOCK: I'll have to look, Mr, Chairman. 
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MR. PFAFF: Cause that's a two foot high by four foot 
wide sign. 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes. 

MR. TORLEY: That's the one sign that would be allowed, 
right? 

MR. KANE: Yes. 

MR. BABCOCK: I'm trying to catch up with the last 13, 
doing the paperwork. 

MR. TORLEY: The signs aren't there now, are they? 

MR. PFAFF: No, they are not. 

MR. TORLEY: So Western Union sign meets the code, 
therefore, not really a variance really, look at two 
variances then if we're considering the Big K sign is 
one, that's one illuminated sign? 

MR. PFAFF: That's correct. 

MR. TORLEY: And it's 10 feet high by 36.5 feet wide? 

MR. PFAFF: That's correct, the ten foot high being the 
maximum height at the K. 

MR. TORLEY: How does that compare to the old sign 
that's there now for the Big V or Caldors? 

MS. DROSS: Caldor was ten foot and the V was ten foot. 

MR. KANE: This is going to be further back from the 
road than the existing sign? 

MR. PFAFF: Right. 

MR. TORLEY: How far back? 

MS. DROSS: Another 169 feet back. 

MR. PFAFF: So the total distance back from Route 3 2 
will now be approximately 475 feet, an additional 169 
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feet from what was there now. 

MR. TORLEY: You feel that that distance from the road 
requires such a large sign for visibility? 

MS. DROSS: Yes. 

MR. PFAFF: Yes. 

MR. TORLEY: Again, internally lit, no flashing, no 
neon? 

MR. PFAFF: No. 

MR. REIS: Excuse me, you quoted that the prior Big V 
sign and/or Caldor sign was ten foot high, is that 
right? 

MR. PFAFF: That's correct. 

MR. REIS: How wide was it? 

MR. PFAFF: Caldor was ten foot high by 25 feet wide, 
the V letter was ten foot high by five feet wide and 
all the signage, the square footage of all the signage, 
again, Caldor, Big V and tenant panel signs totaled 
slightly over 1,000 square feet of signage and these 
three signs total just under 500 square feet of 
signage, so we're significantly reducing the square 
footage of signage from what existed. 

MR, TORLEY: Instead of being an anchor store, this is 
a series of store fronts, we might have 10 or 15 signs 
along the same amount of frontage? 

MS. DROSS: Like we had before, we had 12. 

MR. TORLEY: Actually reducing the total number of 
signs. 

MS. DROSS: Yes. 

MR. REIS: Seems like a, not to be difficult and make 
your life miserable here, but there are two, what is 
it. Big K, right? 
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MR. PFAFF: Big K. 

MS. REIS: Do you feel that you can accomplish your 
goals and diminish your variance somewhat? 

MR. TORLEY: What's the next size smaller K that you've 
got in your stock? 

MS. DROSS: We're going by K-Mart's requirements, they 
usually have a larger size, we have asked them to cut 
it down for this building. 

MR. TORLEY: What's their normal size that they have as 
a standard? 

MS. DROSS: They'll go as high as five foot high. 

MR. TORLEY: Ten foot is smaller than the normal was, 
what's the smallest that they have, you have to 
remember, it's not what they allow, it's what the Town 
Code allows. 

MR. PFAFF: Right, I know in discussions with them, 
they said they've never gone under ten feet so we did 
per their typical size, we did go to the minimum. 

MR. TORLEY: One hour photo pharmacy, it's the banner 
sign underneath the Big K that's for the photo and 
pharmacy, separate operations? 

MS. DROSS: It's not lit, it's a non-illuminated sign. 

MR. PFAFF: Just acrylic letters. 

MR. TORLEY: So to some extent, your corporation 
centers the style K is a logo as well as a name? 

MS. DROSS: Yes. 

MR. REIS: Accept a motion? 

MR. KANE: Sure. 

MR. REIS: Make a motion that we pass the Bila Family's 
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request for variance for their three signs listed on 
Schedule 2. 

MR. MC DONALD: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. 
MR. 
MR. 
MR. 

KANE 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
TORLEY 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 



TOWN OF NEW WIl^DSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

^ 01 -09 

D a t e : 4 / 1 1 / 0 1 

Applicant Information: 
( a ) B i l a Famtly/WyR Rea l E s t a t e I I LLC, 158 N. Main S t . F l o r i d a NY 845-651-7973 

(Name, address and phone of Appl icant ) """ (Owner) ' 
(b) ^ L _ ; • 

(Name, address and phone of plurchaser or l e s see ) 
(c) ^ I (Name, address and phone of ajttorney) 
( d ) S t r e e t Works, 30 Glenn S t . White p l a i n s , NY 914-949-6505 

(Name, address and phone of c b n t r a c t o r / e n g i n e e r / a r c h i t e c t ) 

I I . Appl ica t ion type : 

( _) Use Variance ( xx ) Sign Variance 

( ) Area Variance ( ) I n t e r p r e t a t i o n 

I I I . Proper ty Information: 
( a ) C NYS R t . 32 /Windsor Higljwav 6 5 - 2 - 1 2 . 1 30 a c r e s 

(Zone) (Address) | (s B L) (Lot size) 
(b) What other zones lie within 500 ft.? R-5 
(c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to 2BA approval of this 

application? No j 
(d) When was property purchased 3|y present owner? . 
(e) Has property been subdivided {previously? ^̂  (f) Has property been subject ofjvariance previously? Yes 

If so, when? H/OO . l 
(g) Has an Order to Remedy Violatjion been issued against the 

property by the Building/Zonibg Inspector? . 
(h) Is there any outside storage jat the property now or is any 

proposed? Describe in detaili: 

IV. Use Variance. N/A 
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of _ Regs., Col. 
to allow: 
(Describe proposal) • 



(b) The legal standard for a "use-' variance is unnecessary 
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecfessary hardship will result 
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you 
have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application. 

(c) Applicant must fill out and file a Short Environmental 
Assessment Form (SEQR) with.this applidation. 

(d) .The property in question is located in or within 500 ft. of a 
County Agricultural District: Yes No . 

If the answer is Yes, an agricultural data statement must be submitted 
along with the application as well as the names of all property owners 
within the Agricultural District referred to. You may request this 
list from the Assessor's Office. 

V. Area variance: NM i 
(a) Area variance requested from ^ew Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of J Regs., Col. . 

Requirements 
Min. Lot Area 
Min. Lot Width 
Reqd. Front- Yd. 

Reqd. Side Yd. 

Read. Rear Yd. 
Reqd. Street 
Frontaae* 
Max. Bldq. Hqt. 

Min. Floor Area* 
Dev. Coverage* 
Floor Area Ratio** 
Parkinq Area 

% 

Prciposed or 
Available 

I 
t 

t 

^ 

f % 

! 

Variance 
Request 

* Residential Districts only 
** No-residential districts only 

(b) In making its determination, th$ ZBA shall take into 
consideration, among other aspects, thetbenefit to the applicant if 
the variance is granted as weighed agai4st the detriment to the 
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such 
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the 
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will 
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the 
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method 
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) 



whether the requested area variance is substantial; .(4) whether the 
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the 
physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; 
and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. 
Describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application for an 
area variance: 

(You may attach additional paperwork iif more space is needed) 

VI. Sign Variance: 
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section 48-18 , Supplementary Sign Regs, 
Proposed or Variance 

Requirements Available Request 
Sign 1 
Sign 2 
Sign 3 

» ^ U -)"J-

Sign See Attachea 

(b) Describe i n d e t a i l the sign(s)i for which you seek a 
va r i ance , and s e t f o r t h your reasons for r e q u i r i n g e x t r a or over s i z e 
s i g n s . 

Kmart s t o r e f ront facade s igns as per t h e i r s p e c i f i c a t i o n s . Decreasing o r i g i n a l 
t o t a l square footage of s igns and inc rea s ing ;d i s t ance of s t o r e f ron t from Rte . 32 

(c) What is total area in square flet of all signs on premises 
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs? 

See Attached 

VII. Interpretation. N/A j 
(a) Interpretation requested of Nefw Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., 
Col. . [ 

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board: 

VIII. Additional comments: 
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure 

that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or 



upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning is 
fostered. (Trees/ landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, 
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) 

IX. Attachments required: 
X Copy of referral from Bldg.j/Zoning Insp. or Planning Bd. 

Copy of tax map showing adjkcent properties. 
N:/A Copy of contract of sale, ibase or franchise agreement. 
X Copy of deed and title policy. 
X Copy(ies) of site plan or s|irvey showing the size and 

location of the lot, the lofcation of all buildings, 
facilities, utilities, accefes drives, parking areas, 
trees, landscaping, fencing! screening, signs, curbs, 
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question. 

X Copy(ies) of sign(s) with d|.mensions and location. 
X Two (2) checks, one in the Amount of $ 150.00 and the second 

check in the amount of $500.J30 , each payable to the TOWN 
OF NEW WINDSOR. f 
Photographs of existing prer|ises from several angles. 

X. Affidavit. 

Date: /̂18/01 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS. : 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

The undersigned applicant, being d^ly sworn, deposes and states 
that the information, statements and re|)resentations contained in this 
application are true and accurate to th^ best of his/her knowledge or 
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further 
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take 
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation 
presented herein are materially changedi 

Al(/^-K^ A J t n ^ 
(Applicant) 

Sworn to before me this 

lA^ day of ^^A^UJL^ , T^^Oi. 
/ ^^^<^-v^ ^h-^ff- ,,„,,.^ ., . ^ 

<f <f Appointed in Orange L-ountv 
X I . ZBA A c t i o n : '̂'̂^ Commission uxpiros</y3 y e ^ 

( a ) P u b l i c H e a r i n g d a t e : ojf^lo f . 

DAISYE HOYER 
-Notary Fubiic-State of New York 



Bila Family/WVR Real Estate II LLC/Big V Town Centre 
Sign Variance Detail Appeal No. 01-09 

No. 
1 
2 
3 

Sign 
Western Union illuminated 
BIG K illuminated 
1 Hr Photo Pharmacy non-illuminated 

Total 

Permitted 
3.5ft.Hx10ft.W 
3.5ft.Hx10ft. W 
3.5ft.Hx10ft, W 

Proposed 
2ft.Hx4ft.W 
10ft. H x 36.5ft. W 
2.75ft. H x 44.1ft. W 

Variance Request 

6.6ft. H X 26.5ft. W 
34.1ft. W 

Sq.Ft. 
8s f 
365 sf 
121.3 sf 

494.3 sf 

docsAprop/kmart/sign variance 
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BILA FAMILY PARTNERS/K-MART 

Mr. Bill Pfaff and Mr. JeJf Rosenburg appeared before 
the board for this proposal. 

MR. TORLEY: Request for Variation of Section 
48-18H(l)(b) of the Suppl4mentary Sign Regulations to 
permit 6 ft. 6 in. sign height, 26 ft. 5 in. sign 
width, plus one additional facade sign for K Mart 
(formerly Caldor); and 34.:1 ft. sign width variance for 
One-Hour Photo & Pharmacy, plus a variance for one 
additional facade sign (request for three; only one 
permitted) for K Mart at Big V Town Centre at 3 66 
Windsor Highway in C zone. 

MR. PFAFF: My name is Bill Pfaff, I'm with Streetworks 
Architects, we're the architects, Streetworks 
Architects were the architects for the Big V and also 
for the K-Mart that's going in there. We have 
submitted a signage drawing, the drawing I believe 
you've seen, this is the ^ign that's being proposed 
that they'd like to have for their front facade and 
actually three signs, there's the main sign. Big K, Big 
K-Mart. 

MR. KANE: Excuse me a second, Len, do you want to walk 
over and take a look? Might as well. 

MR. PFAFF: There's three]signs that they have applied 
for, the main sign is thi^ big K-Mart sign that's an 
internally illuminated acrylic faced sign, there's the 
sign below that is the On^-Hour Photo-Pharmacy, which 
is a non-illuminated signs with acrylic letters and 
third sign which has gotten approval which is a small 
box sign that says Westerh Union Telegraph or Telegram 
sign. 

MR. ROSENBURG: This is the whole facade, if you want 
to see, is the whole front, what the front is going to 
look like. 

MR. PFAFF: This is a vieW now of the new facade that 
will be there once the existing Shop Rite building and 
the existing mall building is demolished back and what 
you see in this drawing hfere, this is the end of the 
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new renovated retail for the new retail building and 
then from here is the new J facade which will carry on 
the materials of the existing or of the newly renovated 
center in terms of the bands of brick, bands of split 
face block as used on the^Shop Rite building and then 
the main central entrance !to K-Mart will pick up the 
other materials, this will be the clapboard siding 
that's used on the rest of the center. 

MR. TORLEY: Looking for three facade signs, where is 
the third one? 

MR. PFAFF: This little Western Union illuminated panel 
sign and we submitted an application for the three 
signs being Sign A, Sign ^ and Sign C and we've got 
approval for the little p4nel sign because that's in 
compliance with the zoning and we're seeking a variance 
for the Big K sign and the Sign B, the one below that. 

MR. TORLEY: One-Hour Photo-Pharmacy is a different 
business? 

MR. ROSENBURG: It's partfof K-Mart. 

MR. PFAFF; They have a orie hour photo shop and a 
pharmacy within the storeiand just for a sense of 
color, what that would lo6k like, those are their 
standard colors, the Big in blue, K in red and the Mart 
in orange. 

HR. TORLEY: How does theJBig K sign compare in size to 
the existing Shop Rite sign? 

MR. ROSENBURG: It's smaller than the, if you remember 
the Big V sign that was u^ there, it's smaller in size 
to that, that was really big and it's smaller in size 
than the Caldor sign thatiwas up, if you remember that 
huge Caldor sign, but it'4 not, it's only smaller 
because it's really a logo type sign, rather than the 
whole thing spelled out. 

MR. TORLEY: Basically, instead of the large Caldor 
sign, large Shop Rite sigh we're going to have one 
large Big K sign. 



April 9, 2001 9 

MR. ROSENBURG: Right, instead of a huge Big V Plaza 
and huge Caldor you'll have this one Big K sign, that's 
correct, and one hour phot-o that's correct on this 
building. 

MR. KANE; Mike, just— 

MR. TORLEY: How far back ̂ from the street are you? 

MR. ROSENBURG: Pretty far back, that whole interior 
mall comes down far. 

MR. PFAFF: As you can se4 in the site plan here, Route 
32 is down there. Right now, the building that you 
see, the facade of the existing building is about here, 
so all that gets demolish4d back to what was the, if 
you're familiar with it, ^hat used to be the internal 
store front of Caldor. 

MR. TORLEY: This is not directly relevant to your 
particular variance, my recollection was when we 
granted the variances and 1 the package for the whole 
renovation, there's goingjto be a two level parking 
area? 

MR. ROSENBURG: That's correct. 

MR. TORLEY: Is that no longer going to be there? 

MR. ROSENBURG: It is, that's on this site plan right 
now, actually, elevator access right here between the 
two levels right in the corner, there's an elevator and 
stairway right on the corner between the two levels. 

MR. TORLEY: I wanted to make sure we weren't losing 
parking spaces. 

MR. ROSENBURG: Mo, no, w^'re gaining parking spaces, 
actually, actually, one of the big things for K-Mart 
it's tight on parking to begin with so they require 
that we expand the parkin^f structure that we have to 
build but we felt it was important to have K-Mart here 
for the center. 

MR. TORLEY: Good anchor.; Gentlemen, anything you want 
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to ask about? 

MR. REIS: In light of th4 fact that K-Mart's going to 
be controlling and occupying that tremendous expanse, 
we're going to have an isiue if there were six, there's 
no issue of six or eight stores, so seems like a 
reasonable use as far as the signs. 

MR. REIS: Accept a motion? 

MR. TORLEy: Yes. 

MR. REIS: I make a motion that we set up the Bila 
Family Partners and K-Mart for the requested variances. 

MR. KRIEGER: Agenda item?number 3. 

MR. KANE: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. KANE AYE 
MR. MC DONALD AYE 
MR. REIS AYE 
MR. TORLEY AYE 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS:TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGErSTATE OF NEW YORK 

In the Matter of the Application for Variance of 

-X 

AFFIDAVIT OF 
SERVICE 

^ A 4a/^uA^ re^'ih^d "^wf^ BY MAIL 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS.: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

PATRICIA A. CORSETTI, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 
7 Franklin Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. 12553. 

That on the i O a y of /h^il 20^/ , I compared the JJ7-
addressed envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case 
with the certified list provided by the Assessor regarding the above application 
for a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list received. I 
then caused the envelopes to be deposited in a U.S. Depository within the Town 
of New Windsor. 

Notary Public 

Sworn to before me this 

day of O i X l 20JQL. I9t 

Hrx'tAiru P i th l i r O Notary Public 

Notary Pub^c. State Of New York 
^°Q,2mS3-.nOr3nge County 

Con.nV.S5.ontKp.res July 1 5 . - ^ ^ ^ 

Con.nV.S5.ontKp.res


p,E ® 6 l U 
PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR I ^y '̂j^^u^Sf^ 1 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zk̂ ning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF 
NEW WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing pursuant to Section 4a-34A of the 
Zoning Local Law on the following Proposition: 

Appeal No, 0^-09 

Request of Blla Famlly/WVR Real Estate II LLC, Big V Town Centre 

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit: 

Three (3) facade signs a t Big V Town Centre with more than the a l lowable 

sign a r e a ; 

being a VARIANCE of Section ^8-^8 Supplementary Sign Regulat 

for property situated as follows: 

366 Windsor Highway, Big V Town Cent re , Va i l s Gate, NY 

£c o 19 1 

known and designated as tax map Section ^ Blk, Lot * 

ion 

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on the Uthday of May , 20 oi at the 
New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York beginning at 7:30 
o'clock P.M. 

Lawrence Torley 

Chairman 
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BARGAIN AND SALE DEtO 
With Covenant Against Grantor's Acts 

THIS INDENTURE made the /C- "̂ Iday of October the year two thousand. 

BETWEEN BTLA FAMILY PARTNEfSHlP. 158 North Main Street, Tforida, NY 10921 and WVR 
REAL ESTATE II LLC. of the same address, parties of the first part, and WVR REAL ESTATE II 
LLC, 158 North Main Street, Florida, NY 10921 party of the second part, 

WrTNESSETH/ tha Ihc partyof the first part, in consideration of Ten Dollars, lawful money 
of the Urtited Statoc; and other good and valuable consider^ion paid by the parly of the 
second part does hereby grant and release unto the party of the second part, ihe^heirs or 
stxxessors and assigns of the party of hte second part forever, 

ALL that c e r t ^ plot, piece or pared of land with the buildings and inrtprovements thereon 
•reded, siluatt, Mng and being in the Town of New Windsor, County of Orange, State of 
New Yori(, more paiticuiarly bounded and desaibed in Schedule 'A* annexed hereto and 
nnade a part hereof. 

TOGETHER with all right, title and interest, if any, of the party of the first pan of, in and to 
any sticks and roads abutting the above desaibed premises to the center lines thereof. 

TCXl̂ ETHER with the appurtenances and all the estate and rights of the pany of the first pan 
in and to said premises. 

BQNG AND INTENDED TO BE the same premises conveyed to BILA FAMILY PARTNERSHIP 
and WVR REAL ESTATE It U C by virtue of the following deeds: 

Bila Family Partnership and WVR Real Estate II LLC dated November 4, 1999 and 
recorded in the Orange County Perk's Office on December 1,1999 In Liber 5195 
of E>eeds at page 160. 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD, the premises herein granted to the party of the second part, the 
heirs or successors and assigns of the party of the second pan forever. 

AND tfie party of the first part covenants that the party of the first part has not done or 
suffened anythir^g wf»crcby the said premises have been encumbered in any way whatever, 
except as aforesaid and, if a corporation, the pany of the first pan covenants thjtt this 
conveyance is made In tfie regular course of the business conducted by it. 

AND the party of the first part. In compliance with Section 13 of the Lien Law, hereby 
covenants that the party of the first part will receive the conslderalion of Ihis conveyance and 
will hold the right to receive such asnsideration as a trust fund to be applied first for the 
purpose of paying the cost of die improvement and will apply the same first lo the payment 
of the cost of the improvement before using any part of the total of the same for any other 
purpose. 

The vwxd 'party* shall be constmed as if it read 'parties" whenever ihe sense of this indenture 
so require*. 

IN wrfNESS WHEREOF, the parties of the first part have duly executed this deed the day and 
year first atKTve vwiiteru 

- 1 -
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OJ/ I'ti. 2001 17 • Jt? r.W .M 2 J79 6255 

Sent 8y: Hll.* Family (^.11-tncrs; 

KRONISH I.IKD VVKINKKAIIKLL _ W 0 0 5 / 0 0 6 

IN PREStNCE OP. 8ila Fanriify Partnership 

By 4 . 1 ^ 
WVR Real Estate II LLC 

Jeffrey G. Rosenberg,Wmber 

STAreOFNEWYORK ) 
)ss-: 

COUMTy OF ORANGE ) 

On the / V- day of Odobct in the year 2000, before me, the undersigned, 
personallv appeared Q^^JAJ^ AJ. (JL^^ *~'->f'i' -ff' personally known to me 
or proved to me on MeOKasiî  satisfactory evidec^^o be tt^ individual whose name Is 
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same in 
his capacity, and that by his signature on tfie instrument, the indh'idual or the person upon 
behalf of which the indh/idual acted, executed the Instrument. 

RECORD AND RETURN BY MAIL tC. 

James G. Sweeney 
P.O. BoK 806 
Goshen, NY 10924 

^ (^i^u 9 i w « 
Noyfy Public Q 

DAISYC HOYEB 

u8E85392iUE 8 6 
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Seol By. Dila Family Portners". Q^^ fir>l 1283-. Mnr-26-0i «« :45AM; Pnc.e 5/5 

.SCnCDULK "A" 

>-PROPfKlY Pi:SCRIPTION Of THF SK.riON fcS, 
BLOCK 2, LOT 12, 35, 36, 37, 3U, 39, & 40 

VAILS CATC, ORANGE COUNTY, NfiW YORK 

Co'nrnencing at 3 point on the easterly line oi Old Temple Hill Road, said point being the 
northwesieiTy corner of Section $S, Block 2, Lot 34 and the point of bRglnning; 

1) Continuing along said easterly line of Old Temple Hill Road, North 26*' 48" 38' West, 3 
distance of 102 T .71 feet to a point, thence; 

2) North 26» 31'42" West a distance of 200.04 feci to a point, thence; 

3) Leaving said easterly line. North 44" 43* 42' Fast a distmcc of 360.82 feet to a point, ihence; 

4) North 71" 09* 00" East a distance of S570 feet to 3 point thence; 

5) South 57* 11' 00" Eftsi, a distance of 322.00 feet to a point thence; 

6) North 74* 49' 03" East a distance of 956.85 feet to a point on the westerly line of Old Forge 
Hill Road, theoce; 

7) Continuing stwjth along said line, South 08« OT' 29" East a distance of 22? .79 fceix to a point 
• thence; 

8) South 81*18'31" West a distance of3.00 feel to a point thence; 

9) Sooth 07* 53' SO" East a distance of 1S3.07 feet to a point said point being the intersection 
of tfie westerly line of Old Forge Hill Road with the Northerly line of N.Y.S. Route 32, thence; 

10) Continuing southwesterly along said line of N.Y.S. Route 32, South 06^ 41' 00" West, a 
distance of 10.14 feet to a point Ihence; 

11) South 3 6* 5T 20" West a distance of 279.16 leel to a point, thence; 

12) South 32' 44' 20" West a distance of 250.6S feet to a point, thence; 

13) South 36" 33' 22" West a distance of 372.52 feet to a point ihence; 

14) South 37* 47' 57" West a distance of 208.63 feet to a point tfience; 

15) North 52* 13' 28" West a distance of 28.50 feet to a point thence; 

T 6) South 37" 46' 32" West a distance of 45.00 feet to a point thence; 

17) South 25" 29' 24" West, a distance of 133.60 reel to a point, ihence; 

18) South 37* 47' 57" West a distance of 65.41 feet to a point, said point being the southeast 
comer oi Section 65, Block 2, Lot 34, thence; 

19) North 26-48' 38" West a distance of 193.71 feet to a point tJience; 

20) South 37* 47* 57'' West a distance of 180.65 feel to the point and place of beginning. 

Encompassing an area of 1,283,733 square feet or 29.47 acres, more or less. 

^The above description is prepared in accordance with a plan enililcd "Boundary and Topographic 
Survê '=for Bila Partnership, Town of New Windsor, Grange County. New YoA", prepared by 
l:usiance& Horowitz. P.C-. daiedPebnjaiY 27.1998. -
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OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR -^^\<^:^ 4 ^ 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (845) 563-4630 TO 
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. 

G ^ 

DATE: 3/21/01 

APPLICANT: Street Works 
30 Glenn Street 
White Plains, NY 10603 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 3/20/01 

FOR : Bila Family Partnership 

LOCATED AT: 366 Windsor Highway 

ZONE: C Sec/Blk/Lot: 65-2-12.1 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: 1 Hr. Photo Phannacy Sign at Big V Town Center 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

I. 48-18R lb One Facade Sign permitted 3.5ftxl0ft. Proposed sign 2.75ftx44.1ft requires a variance for 
additional sign and 34.1 ft w idth. 



K \ 

PERMITTED PROPOSED OR VARIANCE 
AVAILABLE: REQUEST: 

ZONE: C USE; 

SIGN: 1 Fa<;acie Sign 3 Fa9ade Signs 1 Facade Sign 

FREESTANDING: 

HEIGHT: 3.5ft 2.75ft 

WIDTH: 10ft 44.1ft 34.1ft 

WALL SIGNS: 

TOTAL ALL SIGNS: 

FEET FROM ANY LOT LINE: 

. cc: Z.B.A.. APPLICANT. FILE.W/ATT ACHED MAP 

^ P 



<M/\ 
PLEASE ALLOW FrVE TO TEN DAYS TO PROCESS 

IMPORTANT 
YOU MUST CALL FOR A U REQUIRED INSPECTIONS OF CONSTRUCTION 

Other in^iectiors wiH be made hi mc t̂ cases but Bicse fisted bdow must be made or Certificale of Occupancy may be witiiheki. Do not mistake 
an unscheduled inspection for one of Uiose listed below. Unless an inspection repoit is left on the job indicating approval of one of these inspections it 
has not been approved and it is improper to continue beyond that point in Uie work. Any disapproved work must be reinspected after correction. 

1. When excava&ig is complete arid footing forms are m place (before pouring.) 
2. Foundation inspection :̂ Check here for waterproofing and footing drains. 
3. Inspect gravel base under concrete fkxxs and undersiab plumbing. 
4. When framing, rough plumbing, rough eiedric and before being covered, 
5. Insulation. 
6. Final inspection for Certificate of Occupancy. Have on hand electrical kispecfion data and final certified plot plan. Building is to be 

completed at this Ikne. Well water test required and engineer's certification letter for septic system required. 
7.. [Driveway inspection must meet approval of Town Highway Superintendent A driveway bond may be required. 
8. $50.(X} diarge for any site that calls for the inspection twice. 
9. Call 24 hours in advance, with permit number, to schedule inspection. 
10. There will be no inspections unless yeifow permit card is posted. 
11. Sewer permits must be obtained akxig wiUi building permits for new houses. 
12. Septic pemiit must be submitted witii englneei's drawing and perc test 
13. Road opening pennits must be obtained from Town Clerk's ofl'tte. 
14. All building permits w3l need a Certificate of Occupancy or a Certiticale of Compliance and here is no fee for this. 

/ 
AFFIDAVIT OF OWNERSHIP AND/OR CONTRACTOR'S COMP & UABIUTY INSURANCE CERTIFICATE IS 

REQUIRED BEFORE PERMIT WILL BE ISSUED 

PLEASE PRIISIT CLEARLY - FILL OUT ALL INFORMATION WHICH APPLIES TO YOU 

Owner of Premises— 

Address 1 ^ H. M^o XT. ̂  m^of^i ^)Y MM <^<-^ ̂ - ^ i -??7^ 
Mailing Address ] 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: w ^ ^ 
Building Permit #: T-COj'- " ^ ^ 

Name of Architect 

A d d . . . ^ M ^ f ) XT. tOflH^ M > J ( , / t f f0feO3 Phone 1)4- - f ^ t - ^ ^ ^ 

Name of Contractor 



Address Phone 

Slale wfiettier applicant is owner, lessee, agent, archilecl, engineer or builder ff^AJ f | P M 

If applicant is a corporation, signature of duly authorized officer. 
(Name and title of corporate officer) 

1. On wfial street is property located? On the _side of 
(N.S.EorW) 

and feel from (he Intersection of 

2. Zofie or use district in which premises are sllualed '" Is property a flocd zone? Y N. 

3. Tax Map Description: Secton Block Lot I '- • t 

4. State existing use and occupancy of premises and intended use and occupancy of proposed construction. 

a. Existing use and occupancy b. Intended use and occupancy . 

5. Nalure of work (check U applicable) New Bldg Q Addition D AlleralionO Repair D Removal D Demolilion D Olher^ 

6. Is this a corner lol? ' ^ Y " ^ ^ 

7. Dimensions of entire new construction. Front Rear Depth Height No. of stories 

8. If dwdJng, number of dvrelling units: Number of dwelling units on each floor ___^ 

Number of bedrooms Baths Toilets HeaUng Plant Gas^ Oil 

Eleclnc/HolAJr. Hoi Water If Garage, number of cars 

9. If business, convnetdal or mixed occupancy, spedfy nature and exlenV of each type of use 

la.Esftnaledcosl Fee-.^r/ 

^)c^ o\:).?-^3 
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OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (845) 563-4630 TO 
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. 

DATE; 3/21/01 

APPLICANT; Street Works 
30 Glenn Street 
White Plains, NY 10603 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE; 3/20/01 

FOR ; Bila Family Partnership 

LOCATED AT: 366 Windsor Highway 

ZONE; C Sec/Blk/Lot: 65-2-12.1 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE; Big K mart Sign, Big V TOUTI Center 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 48-18R lb 

1. One Facade Sign permitted not to exceed 3.5ft in height and 10ft in width. Proposed Big K mart sign 
is 10ft high «&36ft5in wide. 

e^cA^ 



PERiVIlTTED 

ZONE: C USE: 

SIGN: I Facade Sign 

FREESTANDING: 

HEIGHT: 3.5ft 

WIDTH: 10ft 

WALL SIGNS: 

TOTAL ALL SIGNS: 

FEET FROM ANY LOT LINE: 

PROPOSED OR 
AVAILABLE: 

3 Facade Signs 

10ft 

36ft5in 

VARIANCE 
REQUEST: 

1 Facade Sign 

6ft6in 

26ft5in 

cc: 2.B.A.. APPLICANT. FILE.W/ATTACHED MAP 



<mh 
PLEASE ALLOW FIVE TO TEH DAYS TO PROCESS 

YOU MUST CALL FOR ALL REQUIRED INSPECTIONS OF CONSTRUCTION 

Other inspections wffl 1)6 hiade in nK)st cases tMtSkse fisted tieiown^ Donolnvstake 
an unscheduled inspection for one of those listed t)elow. Unless an inspection repof t is left on the job indicating approval of one of ttiese inspections it 
has not been approved and it is knproper to continue beyond that point in the WCMIC Any disapproved work must be reinspected after cOiTection. 

RECBVEID 
1. When excavafing is complete and footing forms are in place (before pouring.) 
2. • Foundation kispe^on?- ChecA here for waterproofing and footing drains. 
3/ Inspect gravel baW under conaele floors and underslab plumbing. 

" 4. When flaming, rough plumbing, rough electric and before being covered. 
5. Insulation. MAR 2 0 2001 

. 6. Final inspection for C r̂iirK âte of Occupancy.-Have on hand eledrkaiinspedion data and final certified ptotpl^^ Building is to be 
T completed at this time. Well water test required and engineer's certificalion letter for septic system required. ^ ncDADTRACMT 

\- 1. Driveway inspection must meet approval ofTown Highway Superintendent AdrivewaybondmaybereqByilJjINGDtPAnllvlml 
8. $50.00 diarge for any site that calls for the inspection twice. 
9. Ca8 24 hours in advance, with permit number, to schedule inspection. 
10. There win be no inspections unless yellow permit card is posted. 

. 1 1 . Sewer penrats must be obtained along with buihfmg permits for new houses. 
12. Septic permit must be submitted with engineer's drawing and perc lesl 
13. Road opening permits must t)e obtained from Town Clerk's office. 
14. All buikiing permits will need a Certifk:ate of Occupancy or a Certi^te of Compliance and here is no fee for this. 

. / 
AFFIDAVIT OF OWNERSHIP AND/OR CONTRACTOR'S COMP & UABIUTYINSURANCE CERTIFICATE IS 

REQUIRED BEFORE PERMIT WILL BE ISSUED 

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY - FILL OUT ALL INFORMATION WHICH APPLIES TO YOU 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: )r>LL 
Building Permit ff-.^CiOl 

Owner of Premises- pit̂ A f^ i^y f/^M^/ffp 

Mailmg Address ; : ; 

Name of Architect S^jl^f' 1^ (J^^ 

A. , .s3o i i t ^6 t fW Sf. ^omPi^/fiS, /Ur P.on. f/4 • 'Wl -m^ 
Nane of Contractor 



Address ' Phone 

Slate whether appfiranl is owner, lessee, agent, architect, engineer or builder /TjLLfiJjffC^ 

If applicant is a corporation, signature of duly authorized officer._ 
(Name and title of corporate officer) 

1. On what street is property located? On the ŝide of 
(N.S.EorW) 

and ^ „ _ feel from the Intersection of 

2. Zone or use district \n which premises are situated -̂ ^ Is property a flood zone? Y^ 

3. Tax Map Description: Section 65 _ Block T ^ Lot \lr*l 
• • : • • \ • 

4. Slate existing use and occupancy of premises and intended use and occupancy of proposed conslruclion. 

a. Existing use and occupancy ; 1_ b. Intended use and occupancy 

5. Nature of work (check if applicable) New Bldg Q Addition D Alteration D Repair D Removal D Demolilion D Otherfel" 

6. Isltiisacometlot? 4)"/- Kf}''!^^."^f^^ 

7. Dimensions of entire new conslmction. Front Rear Depth Height No. of stories _______ 

8. If dwefling. number of dwelling units: Number of dwelling units on each floor 

Number of bedrooms Baths Toilets Healing Plant* Gas Oil. 

Eteclric/HolAir Hoi Water H Garage, number of cars 

' 9 . If business, commercial or rruxed occupancy, spedfy nature and extent of eadi type of use • 

^ j , ^ - -^t^— 

10. Estimated cost - Fee 

\ 
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EIFS BULLN05E TRIM 

EIE5 PANEL 

SIGN A 
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SIGNC 

LEGEND 
INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED METAL SIGN 
WITH ACRYUC FACE 
AREA = 200 Sr. 
STYLE: FUTURA MEAVY 

COLOR SCHEDULt:: 
"Î MART" 5N-299 (PMS # 1 bQ.C RED) 
"BIG" 5N-499 (PMS #30050 BLUE) 
"SWOOP" SN-599 (PMS # 1 50 ORANGE) 

NON ILLUMINATED INDIVIDUALLY 
MOUNTED ACRYLIC LEHERS 
AREA = 1 lOS^. 
STYLE: FUTURAL BOLD 
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SURFACE MOUNTED LIGHT 
FIXTURE 
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9'-4" 

MASONRY PIER 
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Development & Consulting Group 
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NEW YOi?,l<̂  ALTERATION 
WARNING STATEMENT 

It 15 a violation of New York 
re<3ulation G9 .5 (a) for any 
person, unless acting under the 
di rect ion of a l icensed 
professional archi tect , t o alter 
any item in any way without 
affixing t o the item his seal a^d 
the notif ication 'altered b y , 
fol lowed by a signature, date of 
such alteration ^^d a specif ic 
descr ipt ion of the al terat ion. 

SEAL 

No use. reproduction or dis&emination may be made of this drawing and the concepts 
set forth without the poor written consent of PEG/Park LLC Copyright 2000. 
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VARIANCES: ; QRANTTQ SEPrtMKA t< . 1990 
BT NCU UirOSQR 7QMINQ MAItOl 

1. ISS PARKING SPACES AT 9*X19' SIZE STALLS 
UtTH 25 FT AISLE WIDTH. 

2. I FT BUILDING HEIGHT VARIANCE. 

3. 19 LOADING DOCK REDUCTION VARIANCE. 

I. 7 FT VARIANCE SETBACK FOR RETAINING 

UALL. 

S. FREE STANDING SIGN HEIGHT VARIANCE AND 

FACADE SIGN AREA VARIANCE AS STATED IN 

PROPOSAL PACKAGE SUBMITTED TO ZONINIG 

BOARD (SEE DETAIL 27.031. 

m 
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BLfflPER 
BLOCKS T 

® 

AREA OFvLieHT-N •̂ Y' ,r 
"DUTY PAVEMENT V ' r'^ ^''^ LIONEL 4 

'' ' ' MARIE C. 6ARC0N 
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f N/F EUGLNE H. 4 
/ i •' DOROTHY H. RE ILLY 

rfe / '-N r T.M. « 71-1-^0 
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ABBREVIATIONS 
L" SOLID UHITE 

6 - SOLID UHITE 

8 - SOLID UHITE 

12" SOLID UHITE 

4 - SOLID DOUBLE YELLOU 

8 " SOLID YELLOU 

MEET EXISTING 
EDGE OF PAVEMENT 

REMOVE EXISTING DRIVEUAY 
REPLACE UlTH GRASS (TYP) . 

RELOCATE 
U T I L I T Y POLE 

IETAININ6 UALL . 
(REIftf̂ ORCED CONCRETE CKN 
SOLDIER PILE A LAGGING 
UALL. SEE DETAILS) AND I* 
HIGH CHAIN LINK FENCE 

N/F GLEN 4 RAGINA 
MITCHELL 

SITE STATISTICS 
EXISTING ZONE: C ZONE (DESIGN SHOPPING) 

PROPOSED RETAIL* BANK, 4 RESTAURANT PERMITTED 
REQUIRED! 

MIN. LOT AREA « £0.000 SF 

MIN. LOT FRONTAGE - N/A 

MIN. LOT DEPTH = 200 FT 

MIN. SETBACK. FRONT - 60 FT 

REAR = 30 FT 

SIDE • 30 FT/70 FT 

PROVIDED! 

U263.6I2 SF (29.£7 AC.) 

392 FT 

iei FT 

60.25 FT 

59.63 FT 

38.00/97.63 FT 

COVERAGE! 

BUILDING AREA 
PAVEMENT I SIDEWALK 
OPEN SPACE 

240.£68 SF 
628 .217 SF 
£15.127 SF 

18.7» 
£9 .0» 
32 .3» 

3 - 6 ? . 7 > IMPERVIOUS 

TOTAL! 1 .283.812 SF 

PARKING REQUIREMENTS! 

RETAIL STORES (5.5 SPACE/WOOO SF)-1278 SPACES 

RETAIL AREA 232.292 SF 

BANK (1 SP/300 SF) 18 SPACES 

RESTAURANTS (1 SPACE/3 SEATS! - 34 SPACES 

TOTAL • l3S0 SPACES 
LESS VARIANCE -£55 SPACES 

NET REQUIRED 875 SPACES 

MIN. PARKING SPACE SIZE « 10 FT X 20 FT 

LOADING: 

MIN. NUMBER OF LOADING SPACES I SP/IO.OOO SF - 18 
MIN. SIZE OF LOADING SPACE « 10 FT WIDE 

989 SPACES 

18 SPACES 
3£ SPACES 

U0£1 SPACES*" 

9 FT X 19 FT"' 

I0'» 

12 FT X 50 FT 

NOTE! 

1. A £55 PARKING SPACE VARIANCE AT 9'X19* SPACE WITH 25' 

AISLE WIDTH WAS GRANTED BY NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARO^ 

DATED SEPTEMBER U« 1998. 

2. A £ FT BUILDING HEIGHT VARIANCE WAS GRANTED BY NEW 

WINDSOR ZONING BOARD. DATED SEPTEMBER 1£. 1998. 

3. A LOADING DOCK VARIANCE TO REDUCE THE NUMBER OF LOADING 

DOCKS REQUIRED BY 19 DOCKS. WAS GRANTED BY NEW WINDSOR 

ZONING BOARD. DATED SEPTEMBER 1£. 1988. 

fORMER CALDOR 
! 87,000 SF 
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